

Dr.Amjad Tweiqat





Mahis - Southern Square - Villa No. (2)





PROFILE

Well-organized and creative in business administration, organization design and development, crisis management, and organizational change. I also can self-teach to create new ideas.

Very Good communication skills. Experience working with planning teams.

Great experience in strategic planning as well as design and development

Personal Data

Date of birth: November 2, 1968

Marital status: Married Nationality: Jordanian

Contact-

WhatsApp962772280033 Address: Mahis - Southern

Square - villa No. (2)

Email: A.tweiqat@anu.edu.jo

EDUCATION

- ◆ PH.D -Management Amman Arab University / Jordan
- . Dissertation Title: Building a model of learning organization to improve organizational performance in Jordanian commercial banks (201.).
- ◆ Master Public Administration Jordan University (2007)
- ◆ Bachelor Administrative Sciences · Jordan University Jordan (199 ·).

WORK EXPERIENCE

COUNTR Y	Faculty of business\depar tment	University	Academic rank	Duration of work
JORDAN	Faculty of business	Muath university	lecturer	۲۰۱۰-۲۰۰۸
JORDAN	Faculty of business	Muath university	Assistant Professor	7.11-7.1.
JORDAN	Faculty of business	Middle East university	Assistant Professor	7.17-7.11
JORDAN	Faculty of business	Middle East university	Associate Professor	7.7.
JORDAN	Faculty of Business & Finance	The word Islamic &Sciences Education university	Associate Professor	2022-2023
JORDAN	Faculty of business	Ajloun National University.	Associate Professor	2023-2024

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Member of the top Steering Committee for Quality Assurance in MEU.

Member of the Committee on Self-Assessment for Quality Assurance in MEU.

Chairman of the Disciplinary Appeal Board of the primary members of the administrative board of the University of the Middle East

Member of the Disciplinary Appeal Board for faculty members - University

Chairman of the Quality Assurance Council for the Faculty of Business MEU.

Member of the Scientific Committee of the International Conference on Governance in Higher

Education Institutions (Middle East University and the Union of Arab Universities

Member of the Strategic Plan Committee of the Business faculty

Member of the Higher Studies Committee (Scientific Committee) in the Department of Business Administration

Member of the strategic plan preparation unit at the university level

chairman of The University Competency Exam Committee, Business faculty

Member of Social responsibility committees

Member of Community Service and extracurricular activities

Member of the Audit Committee on files - Business Administration Department.

Member of the Scientific Day Committee - Faculty of Business.

Member of a resident Mahis Tourism Cooperative Association

Member of Mahis Zakat and Alms Committee

Member of Mahis Orphan Association

Chairman of the committee for preparation of the training plan for the Directorate of Public Security, Jordan 2008-2009

Chairman of the Curriculum Development Committee at the College of Police Sciences, Jordan

Member of Community Peace Association

• Member of National Social Defense



Dr.Amjad Tweigat





Mahis - Southern Square - Villa No. (2)





SKILLS

- Expertise in my field: I have a deep understanding and knowledge of the subject matter
- Effective communication: I have effectively communicated complex ideas and concepts to students, both verbally and in writing.
- Critical thinking: I have analyzed information, evaluate arguments, and make informed decisions. encourage students to think critically and develop their analytical skills.
- Research skills: I have expected to conduct research in their field, so they need to have strong research skills, including studies, collecting and analyzing data
- Collaboration: work with colleagues, students, and external partners on research projects, teaching initiatives, and other activities. For more information on the distinctive skills of university faculty members.

Languages

Arabic English.

CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIE

I I committed to the activities through the following three key pillars:

Professional Standards

- Code of Ethics and Conduct
- Continuing Professional Development

REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

- Human resource flexibility and sustainability: the moderating role of environmental uncertainty
 perspective. Global Business and Economics
 Review 23 (3), 280-301.2020
- University website quality characteristics and success: lecturers'. International Journal of Business Information Systems 22 (1), 41-61. 2021
 - أثر تطبيق معايير سيجما في إستراتيجيات الابتكار والتطوير والتمايز: 3. دراسة حالة على الشركة الأردنية الحديثة للباطون الجاهز (مناصير

Dirasat: Administrative Sciences 161 اللباطون). (3988), 1-19



Dr.Amjad Tweiqat









TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Taught Course	Bachelor	Graduate
Human Resource Management	Bachelor	Graduate
organizational behavior	Bachelor	Graduate
Strategic management	Bachelor	Graduate
Change and development management	Bachelor	Graduate
knowledge management	Bachelor	
Crisis Management	Bachelor	
Management of public institutions	Bachelor	
organization theories	Bachelor	
Business ethics	Bachelor	
Social responsibility	Bachelor	
Emotional intelligence	Bachelor	
Contemporary management issues	Bachelor	
Administrative leadership	Bachelor	
Communication skills	Bachelor	
Topics specialized in management	Bachelor	Graduate
Public Enterprise Management	Bachelor	Graduate